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. Champagne, Rick

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: , Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:59 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Drafting request - SB 62 amendments
Importance: High

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:58 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting request - SB 62 amendments

Importance: High

Please draft the following as separate amendments to SB 62. Please call if you have any questions.

Page 376 - Require the joint committee on finance to hold a public hearing on the proposed expenditure and
ZM’ issue a report containing a determination that all projects for which the funds are expended in the bill are an
appropriate use of public funds..

Page 376 - Require the joint committee on finance to hold a public hearing on the proposed expenditure and
issue a report containing a determination of the amount, if any, which the proposed expenditures contained in
the bill will increase the state's structural deficit.

Page 376 - Require the joint committee on finance to hold a public hearing on the proposed expenditure and
¢_ issue a report containing a determination that proper safeguards are contained in the bill to prevent any
;P‘ appropriated funds in the bill from being paid to an individual who or entity that has outstanding obligations to
the state.

Page 376 - Require the joint committee on finance to hold a public hearing on the proposed expenditure and
issue a report containing an estimate of the number of private sector jobs and public sector jobs that will be
8 created by the projects for which the funds are expended.

Page 375-376 - Modify legislative oversight language to require oversight on all projects that are wholly or
partially funded by federal stimulus dollars.

Page 377, line 18: Change “may” to “shall” in the provision requiring the first $300M in fed stimulus to be
> spent on the enumerated projects.

KQ/(./f’age 380, line 1: Insert “48. The USH 51 project from the intersection of USH 51 and Reardon Road to just
north of the intersection of USH 51 and CTH V/Grinde Road in the village of DeForest.”.

. Page 103, lines 6 & 7: After the word “2008”, insert a period and delete remainder of that line and all of line 7
)Vto remove the sunset from the DMTC.

Denise Solie
Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 62

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e
1. Page 376, line 10: after that line insert:

“(ch) Public hearing and issuance of report. Before approving the expenditure
of federal economic stimulus funds under a plan or plans submitted by the governor,
the joint committee on finance shall hold a public hearing and issue a report that
determines the amount, if any, that the proposed expenditures contained in the plan
or plans will increase the state’s structural deficit.”.

(END)
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